


Yellowhead Community Services

Invoice

Dutch Lake Community Centre .
Date Invoice #
209 Dutch Lake Road
Clearwater, BC, VOE 1N2 2019-04-16 1526
Ph: 250-674-3530 Fax: 250-674-3540
Invoice To
Peter Milobar, MLA
Kamloops — North Thompson
618B Tranquille Road
Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6
Item Qty Description Rate Amount
Room CR B half da... 1 Classroom B Rental half day, non profit rate: Open House 30.00 30.00
April 12,2019
Admin Support Admin Support: Catering 63.00 63.00
Subtotal $93.00
Sales Tax Total $0.00
Invoice Total $93.00
Credits Applied $0.00
Balance Due $93.00
Customer Total Balance $93.00

Please make cheques payable to Yellowhead Community Services

Phone #

Fax #

E-mail

Web Site

250-674-3530

250-674-3540

dlcc@yellowheadcs.ca

yellowheadcs.ca




0818995 B.C. LTD. O/a GRANDVIEW ACRES

3443 Long Lake Road
Knutsford, B.C.
VOE 2A0
April 15, 2019
INVOICE
MLA Peter Milobar
6188 Tranquille Road

Kamloops, B.C. V2B 3H6

USE OF GRANDVIEW ACRES -TOWNHALL MEETING
APRIL 16, 2019

1/2 OF FEE $125.00

GsT I 5 6.25

TOTAL $131.25

K.N.T.

RECEIVED







License Plate Nurber

Expiration Date/Tine

I
APR 24, 2019

Purchase Date/Time: -pr 24, 2019
Total Due: $6.00 Rate: Hourly Rate|
Total Paid: $6.00 Pt Type: CC (Swipe

Ticket #: 00007315
SN #:

Setting:

Mach :

-

www.impark.com
Local Office 250-372-0203

Auth #: 004020

INFWINNOILYLS 30 N3

1413234 ONIXHVd

1d13D3 DNV

Ly3WINNOILYLS 3d N33




I

From: I i o >

Sent: Monday, June 17,2019 11:18 AM
To: *

Subject: Fwd: hangTag Parking Receipt

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: hangTag Support <support@hangtag.io>
Date: Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 8:56 PM

Subject: hangTag Parking Receipt

Jemail.com>

han
Tag |
hangTag™ Parking Receipt

Purchase Number: 7578602
Account:

Parking session details:
Start: 26-Apr-19
End: 26-Apr-19

Lot:

Address:

Vehicle

Card: #HHHHEHHHAHE

Total cost: $1.50
Tax (included): $0.07

Pro Tip #1 - You can extend parking directly from your app.

Pro Tip #2 - Forget where you parked? Click the address above in your mobile phone and it will take you

to a map.

cly
b




I —

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 11:18 AM
To: “

Subject: Fwd: hangTag Parking Receipt

From:
Date: Sun, May 5, 2019 at 7:51 PM
Subject: Fwd: hangTag Parking Receipt

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From:hangTag Support <support@hangtag.io>
Date: Fri, May 3, 2019, 2:57 PM

Subject: hangTag Parking Receipt

To mail.com email.com>

han
Tag |
hangTag™ Parking Receipt

Purchase Number: 7732919
Account:

Parking session details:
Start: 03-May-19
End: 03-May-19

B A

Lot:
Address:

Vehicle:

Card: #HEHHHHHH

Total cost: $3.00
Tax (included): $0.14

Craptd Bowits Wies

i
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Lo S HIECING PERIODS T TR LS T ADVERT
T EE = |JUNARPLIED AMOUNT] . =i o ays JERMS.OF PAYMEN
ADVERTISING STATEMENT — 12091'9‘ G o 00 z OVMS’STS-
& |NVO|CE / AFFIDAVIT :
T BIONGDATE [ oo 70" - BILLEDACCOUNT NAME ANDADDRESS -y~ i o "REMITIANCE TO
04/30/19 KAMLOOPS NORTH THOMPSON KAMLOOPS THIS WEEK
e ACCOURT NOWEER CONSTITUENCY OFFICE 1365-B DALHOUSIE DRIVE
618B TRANQUILLE RD. KAMLOOPS. B.C
[ ] KAMLOOPS BC » B.G.
I _ V2B 3H6 VaC 5P6
~ 2 ADVERTISER/CLIENT NUMBER
PAYMENT MAY BE MADE AT
YOUR LOCAL NEWSPAPER OFFICE

PHONE: 250-374-7467
FAX: 250-374-1033

PLEASE DETACH AND HETURN UPPER PORTION WITH YOUR HEMlTI'ANCE

INVOICE ., DEGOHIPTION-OTHER GOMMENTSICHARGES . UNITS - T TNESRN. T NeTAMOUNT
BALANCE FORWARD 642.61
04/29 4292019 Payment on Account +642.61
PUBLICATION: Kamloops This Week - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
04/26 120919 MS AWARE-MAY CONNECTOR 1 129.50
PAGE: C 8 Magazine
Ad Class Totals: $149.50 6.000 inch
AD CLASS: Supplements
04/26 120919 BOOGIE 2 PAGE SPREAD 1 0.00
SPLIT 1/8 WITH TODD STONE .06T
PAGE: B 6 Boogie
Ad Class Totals: 30.00 0.060 tab
Publication Totals: $129.50
04/30 BC GST ' 6.48
ENEEL -
G0 L0 AYW
MLI
STATEMENT OF AGCOUNT  AGING OF PAST DUE AMOUNTS
—_C‘UHRENTNETIMUUETJJgg' - B0DAYS - T 60DAYS_ - . OVERGODAYS | *UNAPPLIED AMOUNT |
135,98 00 .00 .00 , 135.
. GST REGISTRATION N _
KAMLOOPS THIS WEEK * THE INVOICE/STATEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED co(:mEcr UNLESS
1365-B DALHOUSIE DRIVE, KAMLOOPS, B.C. V2C 5P6 ADVISED IN WRITING WITHIN 30 DAYS OF BILLING DATE.
120919

AFINANCE CHARGE OF 2%, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL RATE OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS.
PHONE: 250-374-7467 FAX: 250-374-1033






















NORTH THOMPSON \
Star/3 ou@l

Box 1020, 3- 4353 Conner Road
Barriere, BC VOE 1E0

ph 250.672.5611

fax 250.672.9900

May 29, 2019

Peter Milobar

Attn:

618B Tranquille Road
Kamloops, BCV2B 3H6
250-554-5413

DATE/EDITION

GST Registration

Thank you.

Yearly Paper Subscription Renewal

YOUR NORTH THOMPSON CONNECTION

INVOICE

Please make cheque payable to NT Star/Journal and mail to address noted above.

NORTH THOMPSON

-TIMES

Box 2592, Brookfield Mall
Clearwater, BCVOE TNO
ph 250.674.3343

fax 250.674.3410

$68.25
$68.25

® Black Press Media






RSN B IG PE ¥ T - ADVERTIBER/CLIENTNAME = %~
05701719 - 05/31/15 KAMLOOPS NOR IR PIHELL
KAMLOOPS THIS WEEK |~/ " i
ADVERTISING STATEMENT VOICEY 1 GURR ! 3 ‘ DAY OVER GO DAYE
& INVOICE / AFFIDAVIT 122011 861.53 - 00 -00
7] BIONGOATE BILLED ACCOUNT RAVE AND ADDRESS ~REWITTANGETD:
05/31/19 KAMLOOPS NORTH THOMPSON KAMLOOPS THIS WEEK

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE
618B TRANQUILLE RD.

1365-B DALHOUSIE DRIVE
KAMLOOPS, B.C.

KAMLOOPS BC
V2B 3H6 K N T V2C 5P6
R PAYMENT MAY BE MADE AT
JUN-_1.3.201) YOUR LOCAL NEWSPAPER OFFICE
NAYZA I LA Aara
PHONE: 250-374-7467
RECEIVED FAX:  250-374-1033

PLEASE DETACH AND RETUHN UPPER POH'HON WITH YOUR REMI'I'TANCE

D e . i+ DESCHIPTION-OTHER COMMENTSICHARC “m" | NETAMOUNT
04/30 BALANCE FORWARD 135.98
05/13 5132019 Payment on Account +135.98

BPUBLICATION: Kamloops This Week - News
AD CLASS: Display Advertising
05/31 122011 JUNE CONNECTOR - MILOBAR/ 1 129.50
W/STONE
PAGE: C 8 Magazine
05/31 122011 JUNE CONNECTOR - MILOBAR/ 1 99.00
STONE SPLIT - D DAY
D DAY
PAGE: C 15 Magazine
Ad Class Totals: $2 12.000 inch
AD CLASS: Supplements
05/17 122011 MILOBAR/STONE - DOWNTOWN 1 162.50
DIRECTORY
PAGE: D 42 DownTDir
ePaper 2.25
05/24 122011 NORTH SHORE DIRECTORY Pages 1 425.00
PAGE: D 8 Directry 5D
3 Color Supplement 0.00
ePaper 2.25
Ad Class Totals: $59 0.670 dtab
Publication Totals: S y.
05/31 BC GST 41.03
MLI
STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT  AciNG OF PASTOUE AMOUNTS
P R VER 60 DAYR [ “UNAPPLIED AMOUNT | OTAL AMQUNT DUE
= o153 W.UU wDAY.sUU = L 0U T {HUNTOUE
GST REGISTRATION No
KAMLOOPS THIS WEEK .
1365-B DALHOUSIE DRIVE, KAMLOOPS, B.C. V2C 5P6 IE'&g‘é’o".’ﬁ%’vﬁ%%”v?r‘r’n?ﬁ'?&bﬁfs"gﬁ“éﬁ‘l&%"gfr? uNLESS
122011 W 2

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 2%, WHICH IS AN ANNUAL RATE OF 24% WILL BE ADDED TO ACCOUNTS OVER 30 DAYS.
PHONE: 250-374-7467 FAX: 250-374-1033







gill To: [N

PETER MILOBAR, MLA

KAMLOOPS-N. THOMPSON CONSTITUENCY
618B TRANQUILLE RD

KAMLOOPS BC V2B 3H6

Ministry of Citizens' Services
BC Mail Plu

- Ma
BRITISH S Box 9453 Stn Proy Govt
W_9V7

P
COLUMBIA Victoria | BC "V
--------------------------------- 250-952-5102 F:250-952-5117
Emall BCMPACCT@Victorial.gov.bc.ca

Date
30-Apr-2019

r Number/2nd Reference No.
/

ber

000046

K.N.T.
MAY 15 2019
RECEIVED

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Page 1 of 1
Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment
Shﬁ Invoice # _ Bill To-nvoice Date 04/30/2019
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 4 EA 0.88 /EA 3.52 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.75 /EA 2.75 G
Subtotal 6.27

GST/HST #_ 5000 % 6.27 0.31

Total (CAD)

6.58

Please make chegues pa able to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to:
Queen's Printer, 451 Stn Prov Govt, -Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST PST# PST-inled: 05/06/2019 10:41:04

D000046

10000064

P00000S8




Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mail Plus
COLUMBIA G Box 9453 Stn Prov Govt

"""""""""""""""""" Ph:250-952-5102 F250 952-5117
K.N.T

Email: BCMPACCT@Victoriat.gov.bc.ca

JUN 1 4 2019

. . Document ‘ Number [351e
Bill To.- RECEIVED 31-May-2019

Customer Number/2nd Reference No.

000044

PETER MILOBAR, MLA

KAMLOOPS-N. THOMPSON CONSTITUENCY
618B TRANQUILLE RD

KAMLOOPS BC V2B 3HB6

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Please keep the bottom portion for your records and return the top portion with your payment

Page 1 of 1

Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100  Letters Mailed 3 EA 0.88 /EA 2.64 G
7777000300  Flats Mailed 1 EA 2.75 /EA 2.75 G
Subtotal 5.39
GST/HST #_ 5.000 % 5.39 0.27
Total (CAD) 5.66

Please make chegues agable to MINISTER OF FINANCE and re\a/rgi\}vt%:\ﬂ

Queen's Printer 451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, ,
A $30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EACH DISHONOURED CHEQUE NOTICE: TERMS NET 30 DAYS.
INTEREST WILL BE CHARGED ON OVERDUE ACCOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT REGULATIONS.

Tax Indicators: G - GST/HST P - PST  PST# PST-Printed: 06/06/2019 10:16:35

D000044

10000056

P0000052










Walmart >

| | HOW DIDWE DOTODAY? |

Complete our short customer survey at

" SURVEY.WALMART.CA
foramonthly chancew

WIN

1of 3 $1000 GIFT CARDS

| Rules and regulations apply. See contest rules for details. |

STORE 3040
1055 HILLSIDE DRIVE UNIT #100
KAMLOOPS, BC
V2E 258
250-374~1591

.
932957
593298
893298
33298
[OTAL
GST 5%

FDTnL
MCARD TEND

AID AOO00O
TC 5230508F3

INAL & UM
iPln VerlFlcd

0571719 ' | R

$0.00
6814
asT |

Mo OO

05/17/19
#%¥CUSTOMER COPYaa







save-on-foods #2211
Lansdouwne
B.C. OWNED AND OPERATED

Visit www.saveonfoods.com
o.5.1 A

Dairyland Creamo 2.05

Sub Total $2.05
BALANCE DUE ;;:;;“
Cash $20.00
CHANGE $17.95

R R R R RO KRR Rk
By being a More Rewards Cardholder
You could have earned 2 points
KhEkkRRRRR R R R R Rk R Rk
How was your visit today?
Tell us at www.saveonfoods.com/survey
and enter to win a $1000
Save On Foods gift card

100% MONEY BACK GUARANTEE
if returned within 14 days of
purchase with original receipt
(some restrictions apply)

CASHIER NAME: ‘
00302 #8521 05Jun2019

S02211  ROO1

























PROPERTIES
~
v
272 Lansdowne Street

Kamloops, British Columbia V2C 1X7
Phone: 250-372-1232 Toll Free: 1-888-372-1232

Fax: 250-372-5363 Email: Info@cmlproperties.ca MA\?’ 2

INVOICE

Invoice #2019000000000073
Date: 05/22/2019

Building: 618-624 Tranquille Rd

K.N.T. Unit: 6188
3 010

To:
Peter Milobar, MLA, RECE'VED Phone: (250)554-5413

618B Tranquille Rd Cell Phone:
Fax:
Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6
Description Amount GST% GST Payable
install bracket on back of TV to wall mount-incorrect 52.00 5.00 2.60
wall mounted TV 104.00 5.00 5.20
Total 156.00 7.80
Add GST 7.80
Amount Total 163.80

Ref: 2019000000000073

To: 618-624 Tranquille Rd
c/o CML Properties
272 Lansdowne Street
Kamloops, BC V2C 1X7

Please detach and return this with your
payment

From: peter Milobar, MLA,

618B Tranquille Rd
Kamloops, BC V2B 3H6

Cheques are payable to CML Properties
Memo Line: 618-624 Tranquille Rd

2019000000000073 05/22/2019

Amount Due CAD 163.80|






